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RE: 2014 summer Inspection for Land Use Permit N2012C0008 / Water Licence
2BE-MVP1217

Clayton Pearson <Clayton.Pearson@vale.com> Wed, Sep 17, 2014 at 1:15 PM
To: Atuat Shouldice <Atuat.Shouldice@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Cc: "Lee Ann Pugh (LeeAnn.Pugh@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)" <LeeAnn.Pugh@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>,
"JoEllen.Etuangat@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca" <JoEllen.Etuangat@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "Tracey.McCaie@aandc-
aadnc.gc.ca" <Tracey.McCaie@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "John.Craig@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca' (John.Craig@aandc-
aadnc.gc.ca)" <John.Craig@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "landsmining@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca" <landsmining@aandc-
aadnc.gc.ca>, "Andrew.Keim@aandc.gc.ca" <Andrew.Keim@aandc.gc.ca>, "christine.wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca"
<christine.wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "justin.hack@aandc.gc.ca" <justin.hack@aandc.gc.ca>, "Phyllis Beaulieu
(NWB)" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>, "megan.porter@nunavutwaterboard.org"
<megan.porter@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Good afternoon Atuat,
Just Looking to see if AANDC was able to complete the inspection this year and what the results were?

Kind Regards,

Clayton Pearson, P. Geo.
Project Geologist
North American Exploration

Vale Exploration Canada
Hwy 17 West, Copper Cliff, Ontario, Canada POM 1NO
Phone +01 (705) 682 5128 Fax +01 (705) 682 8243 Mobile +01 (705) 618 2913

clayton.pearson@vale.com

From: Atuat Shouldice [mailto:Atuat.Shouldice@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 04, 2014 16:24

To: Clayton Pearson

Subject: RE: 2014 summer Inspection for Land Use Permit N2012C0008

Thank you Clayton for that information

I just spoke with our lands department and i now have all your final plans, once the inspection is complete I
will get back to you.

Thank you have a great summer

Atuat Shouldice
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Resource Management Officer

Field Operations Unit

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office

P.O0.Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut X0A OHO
Atuat.Shouldice@aandc.gc.ca

Phone: (867)-975-4522

Cell: (867)-222-5417

Fax: (867)-979-6445

>>> Clayton Pearson <Clayton.Pearson@vale.com> 07/03/2014 1:39 PM >>>
Hi Atuat,

Thank you for the notice. There will not be any activity on the site this year and we have removed all
equipment as well as our camp as per the final plan submitted to AANDC and the NWB in December 2013.
For your convenience, | have attached a copy of the final plans to this email as well.

Please note that to the best of my knowledge, there is still a camp present near the site of the Mackar
airstrip which does not belong to Vale nor was ever used by Vale and was not put in place under water
licence 2BC-MVP nor Land Use Permit N2012C0008.

Should you have any questions or if | can be of any assistance, please feel free to contact me directly.

Kind regards,

Clayton Pearson, P. Geo.
Project Geologist
North American Exploration

Vale Exploration Canada
Hwy 17 West, Copper CIiff, Ontario, Canada POM 1NO
Phone +01 (705) 682 5128 Fax +01 (705) 682 8243 Mobile +01 (705) 618 2913

clayton.pearson@vale.com

From: Atuat Shouldice [mailto:Atuat.Shouldice@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 1:30 PM

To: Clayton Pearson; Danielle Leger

Subject: 2014 summer Inspection for Land Use Permit N2012C0008

Good Morning

Our 2014 summer Inspection season is almost complete, I have scheduled in your Inspection for the 16th of
July weather permitting.

Joining me on this inspection will be Water resource Officer Robert Savard.

You have canceled your water licence 2BE-MVP and your Land Use Permit N2012C0008 expired on the 11th
of June 2014.
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Will there be any activity on site this year?
If you have any question don't hesitate to contact me .

Thank you

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

AVISO LEGAL "As informagdes existentes nesta mensagem e nos arquivos anexados séo para uso restrito. A
utilizagao, divulgagao, copia ou distribuicdo dessa mensagem por qualquer pessoa diferente do destinatario é
proibida. Se essa mensagem foi recebida por engano, favor exclui-la e informar ao remetente pelo endereco
eletrénlco aCIma." *******************************************************************DISCLAIMER IIThIS emall and ItS
attachments may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Use, disclosure, copying or distribution of this
message by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of this message."
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